
October SAC Minutes  
October 28, 2021 meeting #2 

 

 
I. Welcome and Introductions  

Mrs. Cidoni opened the meeting at 8:15am and Mrs. Kelly Seconded.  
Mrs. Cidoni thanked everyone for coming.  

 
II. Voting in of new members 

Irvon (ASP), Mrs. Cuneo (teacher), Mrs. Kelly (our new guidance counselor) and 
Luminita Parvu (parent) 
Cidoni made a motion to vote in these new members. All in favor and they were 
voted in unanimously. 

 
      Vote of SAC by-laws 

Katie Bory asked if we made any changes and Mrs. Cidoni explained that we did 
not.  
Mrs. Cidoni advised that we need an I-zone Representative. Mrs. Long explained 
what that position entails. No one volunteered so we are still looking.  
Mrs. Cidoni made a motion to vote in the by-laws for the 2021-2022. 
Mrs. Murillo seconded the motion. They were voted in unanimously. 

 
         
III. Old Business  

• Approval of the Sept. minutes 

Mrs. Portman mentioned that in the September minutes there was an extra 
word, “to” in the name of the new reading series for upper school.  We removed 
the extra word.  

 
Claudia Vicencio suggested we add what “PLC” stands for in September’s 
minutes under “Welcome and Introductions by Mrs. Cidoni.” 

We added “(Professional Learning Community)” 

 
Mrs. Cidoni made a motion to approve the minutes and Mrs. Bory seconded the motion. 

The September minutes were approved by a unanimous vote.  

 

 



III. New Business 
No new business.  

 

 
 IV. Chair’s Report  
          • Available Sac Funds: $8695.49 (from last year) 

 • No A+ money or accountability funds for this year.  
The state has not approved funds for the past two years due to the 
pandemic.  
Mrs. Cidoni stated that there will be no A+ funds this year even though Beachside did 
opt in and received an A rating.  

 • Change of date (Nov. 18 to Dec. 2) 
SAC must meet on the 1st or 4th week of the month. We will not meet in November, but 
we will meet on December 2nd, 2021 to accommodate this rule. November and 
December are both short months so meeting once between the two months is 
acceptable.  

 • SIP Goals 
Mrs. Cidoni mentioned that we usually have two goals, literacy and another. This year 
we will have four goals: math, literacy, science and lowest sub group. 
 
Christina Kim asked what the acronyms mean in the SIP. 

    ESSER- Elementary Secondary School Emergency Relief 
(State gave extra funding to hire teachers in order to help students in areas of 
weakness. This is to fill gaps from the Covid slide.)  

CPST- Collaborative Problem- Solving Team 
RTI- Response To Intervention 
 
Ms. Januska asked to add Montessori Math into our SIP plan. Ms. Long mentioned that 
we are transitioning back to the Montessori focus after not being able to use the hands- 
on materials last year due to Covid. The 4/5 team did recently use the fraction materials. 
The PLC is focusing on the Montessori Math Materials and correlating them to our 
standards. 

 
Christina Kim asked about our overall math proficiency which was 78% and Mrs. Cidoni 
explained that this data was based on the FSA scores from grades 3-8. Mrs. Kim also 
asked about the lowest sub- group and it was explained that this was also taken from 
the 3rd-8th grade FSA scores and that the group is our African American population.  
Ms. Kim also asked about the SIP budget. Mrs. Cidoni explained that these are estimates 
that we will use on a need base. We currently need to vote to use $685.90 to fund the 
materials for science to meet the SIP Goals.  Mrs. Cidoni made the motion and Mrs. Kim 
seconded. A vote was taken and approved unanimously. 



 
V. Principal’s Report  
          • SESSIR (School Environmental Safety Incident Reporting)  

Ms. Long mentioned that we were asked to include SESSIR on our school website. We 
have no incidents to report.  
Ms. Kim asked for an example of SESSIR. 
Ms. Long mentioned a few examples: Grand Theft (over $750), alcohol, anything 
considered a crime, etc.  

 
• Accreditation Process-  
This will be done virtually starting Nov. 30th.  The committee will be interviewing 
Beachside parents, teachers and leadership about our school and our district.  Claudia 
Vicencio asked who the accrediting body will be. Mrs. Long explained that it will be 
Cognia. The principals from the schools who were not chosen will have to participate.  

 
•Vaccines- 
Last week we had our 2nd round of Covid vaccines for our community at Beachside. It 
was very successful. Mrs. Kim asked if the vaccines for the younger students will be 
offered at Beachside. Ms. Long hopes so but is unsure as she has not received any 
information on that as of yet.  

 
VI. Announcements 
        Next meeting will be held on December 2nd at 8am.  

 
Mrs. Cidoni made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 9:09 am and Katie Bory seconded it. 
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
 
______________________________   ___________________________________ 
Christine Cidoni                SAC Chair   Nicole Murillo   SAC Secretary 
 
 
 

 
 
 


